
Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Compliance Requirements Past due
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Mon, May 12, 2025 at 8:26 AM
To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Morning Miranda,

I'm missing the first quarter 2025 DMRs and Impoundment Reports  for the following sites:

Re:        Permit No. C2009-087
Permit No. C1994082
Permit No. C1981044
Permit No. C1982057

If you have uploaded them to laser fiche please let me know and I will track them down.  If not please
submit the reports at your earliest convenience.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
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Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Michael A. Cunningham, Director 

Peabody Sage Creek Mining, LLC 

Seneca Property LLC 

Moffat Co Mining LLC 

Ms. Miranda Kawcak 

29515 Routt County Road No. 27 

Oak Creek, CO 80467 

 
12 May 2025 

 
Re: Permit No. C2009-087 

Permit No. C1994082 

Permit No. C1981044 

Permit No. C1982057 

Compliance Reports: DMR’s and Quarterly Sediment Pond Inspections 

 

Dear Ms. Miranda Kawcak: 

 

The Division has no record of receiving first quarter 2025 Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs), for the 

above mentioned sites.  The DMRs were due to the Division in accordance with Rule 4.05.13(2)(a)(iii).by 

end of April 2025.  If the Division is mistaken and these reports have been submitted please let me know. 

 

Also, the Division has no record of receiving first quarter 2025 Sediment Pond Reports in accordance 

with Rule 4.05.9(17) for the above mentioned sites. 

 

We have discussed why these reports are important.  The above mentioned compliance requirements are 

required for bond release analysis and termination of jurisdiction. 

 

If you have provided these reports please accept the Divisions apologies, there are occasions when the 

information uploaded is unsuccsefull.  If this is the case please provide the LF upload form generated at 

the time. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Robin Reilley M.S. GISP 

Environmental Protection Specialist II 

Robin.reilley@state.co.us 
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